
Nelson, Robert

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:
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Auluck, Rajender; Boyce, Tom (RES); Brock, Kathryn; Campbell, Stephen; Carlson, Robert;
Casto, Greg; Chernoff, Harold; Cranston, Gregory; Dennig, Robert; Dozier, Jerry; Eads,
Johnny; Elliott, Robert; Franovich, Rani; Gavrilas, Mirela; Harrison, Donnie; Helton, Shana;
Howe, Allen; Imboden, Andy; James, Lois; Kemper, William; Khanna, Meena; Klein, Alex;
Kobetz, Timothy; Kulesa, Gloria; Lupold, Timothy; Manoly, Kamal; Markley, Michael; McHale,
John; McMurtray, Anthony; Mendiola, Anthony; Mitchell, Matthew; Murphy, Martin; Pascarelli,
Robert; Pelton, David; Pham, Bo; Raghavan, Rags; Rosenberg, Stacey; Salgado, Nancy;
Scott, Michael; Shoop, Undine; Simms, Sophonia; Tate, Travis; Taylor, Robert; Thatcher,
Dale; Thorp, John; Wilson, George; Wrona, David; Zimmerman, Jacob; Boger, Bruce;
Givvines, Mary; Grobe, Jack; Leeds, Eric; Bahadur, Sher; Blount, Tom; Brown, Frederick;
Cheok, Michael; Cunningham, Mark; Evans, Michele; Ficks, Ben; Galloway, Melanie; Giitter,
Joseph; Hiland, Patrick; Holian, Brian; Lee, Samson; Lubinski, John; Lund, Louise; McGinty,
Tim; Nelson, Robert; Quay, Theodore; Ruland, William; Skeen, David
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FW: PNO-11-11-005A (North Anna) - Update
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PNO-11-1 1-005A: North Anna (Update). For more information see ML112370025. No attachment was provided.

Thank you!

From: Gomez, Lola N
Sent: Thursday, Augkdst 25, 2011 8:14 AM
To: R2 IRC; PN_Distribution
Subject: RE: PNO-II-11-005A (North Anna) - Update

This Preliminary Notification has been added to ADAMS and has accession number ML112370025. I will notify when it is
replicated and added to the website.

Thanks.

Lola Gomez
US NRC
Region II - Div. of Resource Management & Administration
Information Management Assistant
lola.gomez@nrc.gov
(404) 997-4852

SU.S.NRC
jwwalnig I1-p ,NTrS h Eaik anm

From: R2 IRC ýt\l
Sent: Wednesda , Aug st 24, 2011 1:05 PM
To: PNDistribution
Subject: PNO-II-11-005A (North Anna) - Update

See attached.
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